John Vellone Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

T: 416-367-6730 Bay Adelaide Centre, East Tower
; 22 Adelaide Street West
vellone@blg.com Toronto ON M5H 4E3

Canada

Zo¢ oms T416-367-6000 Borden Ladner Gervais
T: 416-367-6661 ;415-367-6749
g.com

zthoms@blg.com

File No. 24011.5
March 21, 2025

DELIVERED BY EMAIL
registrar@oeb.ca

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
PO Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi

Re: ERTH Power Corporation (“ERTH Power”)
2025 Application for 2025 Rates — EB-2024-0021 (“Application”)
Outcome of Settlement Conference

We represent ERTH Power in the above noted matter. Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 5, the parties
and OEB staff convened a Settlement Conference on March 20, 2025, which continued on March 21,
2025. The Settlement Conference focused on the ICM portion of the Application, and the IRM portion
was not discussed. We write to advise that no settlement was reached.

The parties and OEB staff discussed the timing for next steps. While Procedural Order No. 5 requires
submissions by April 4, 2025, on whether this matter should proceed in writing or at an oral hearing,
it is our understanding that the parties will endeavor to file submissions by no later than March 31,
2025. These submissions will pertain solely to the ICM portion of the Application.
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Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Zoé Thoms



